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Laura Belin <desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com>

records request: applications for DAS director

Boal, Michael <michael.boal@iowa.gov> Thu, Jun 27, 2019 at 4:53 PM
To: Laura Belin <desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com>

Laura,

Thank you for reaching out to the Governor’s Office.  Any responsive records to this request would be confidential
under section 22.7(18) of the Iowa Code.  Thank you,

Michael

--
Michael Boal |  Deputy Legal Counsel
Office of the Governor, State of Iowa
Gov. Kim Reynolds & Lt .Governor Adam Gregg
515-725-3516 | michael.boal@iowa.gov
www.governor.iowa.gov
www.ltgovernor.iowa.gov

On Tue, Jun 25, 2019 at 1:34 PM Laura Belin <desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com> wrote:
Dear Michael,

Under Iowa Code Chapter 22, I am requesting copies of all applications and supporting materials submitted
between May 1, 2019 and June 20, 2019 for the position of Iowa Department of Administrative Services director. 

I am aware that some personal information will need to be redacted from the applications.

I am aware of your office charging policy. To reduce printing and photocopying costs on your end, I request that
these records be provided in electronic format.

Yours,

Laura
1705 Plaza Circle
Windsor Heights, IA 50324
(515) 276-6971

http://www.bleedingheartland.com
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